



Report on Piloting of NSSS Curriculum Designing with BPATC

SOCIAL SECURITY POLICY SUPPORT (SSPS) PROGRAMME

Cabinet Division and General Economics Division Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh





REPORT

On Piloting of NSSS Curriculum Designing With Bangladesh Public Administration Training Centre (BPATC)

Cabinet Division & Bangladesh Public Administration Training Centre (BPATC)

Social Security Policy Support (SSPS) Programme

Cabinet Division and General Economics Division (GED) Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	4
Background	5
Piloting of The Initiative	6
Recommendation	6
Meeting: Cabinet Division, GED, SSPS and BPATC	7
Decisions	7
Discussion with Different Training Course Facilitator	8
Policy Planning and Management Course (PPMC)	8
Foundation Training Course (FTC)	9
Senior Staff Course (SSC)	. 10
Advanced Course on Administration and Development (ACAD)	. 11
Designing of Draft NSSS Curriculum	. 11
Objective of the ToT Curriculum	. 11
Specific Objectives of the ToT Curriculum	. 11
Outcomes of the ToT Curriculum	. 12
Modules of the Guideline	. 12
Annex 1 Presentations	. 15
National Social Security Strategy (NSSS)	. 15
Social Protection: Concept of Life Cycle of Approach	. 18
Annex 2 DO letters	. 22
Bangladesh Admin Academy	. 22
Bangladesh Public Administration Training Centre (BPATC)	. 23
BIAM Foundation	. 24
Annex 3	. 25
Minutes of the Meeting on Inclusion of NSSS in training courses	. 25
Record Notes of the Meeting with Rector BPATC	. 27

Executive Summary

The life cycle based social security concept is comparatively newer term which was first widely highlighted during the initial drafting of the National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) in 2015. The political viewpoints and programme designs of social protection in Bangladesh had gradually evolved from poorrelief to safety net approach and finally to life cycle based social protection. As a result, many of the training institutes and government officials have very less or no orientation on social protection though this is one of the major focus areas of the government.

In this regard, Cabinet Division has undertaken an initiative on piloting of developing a curriculum guideline for Training of Trainers (TOT) on social protection for BPATC and other training institutes to mainstream the social protection skills through different training programmes. In order to execute this piloting, a series of consultation, meeting, workshop other actions were taken place to identify the existing gaps and challenges of the training programmes in terms of capacity building on social protection and NSSS.

Cabinet Division worked tirelessly with concerned ministries/division and training institutes such as, BPATC, Bangladesh Admin Academy, BIAM and other institutes to sketch out a draft of the ToT curriculum guideline. To structure an initial skeleton a number of consecutive discussion/sessions were conducted with three training team of BPATC. In this discussion a number of recommendations, suggestions and comments were accumulated to develop the primary structure of the guideline.

After the fruitful meeting and discussion with BPATC team, Cabinet Division drafted an initial ToT curriculum guideline that emphasized following topics to cover basic ideas of life cycle based social protection and NSSS;

- 1. Concepts of Social Protection and Bangladesh context
- 2. Poverty, Vulnerability and Marginalization and social protection
- 3. Impacts of Social Protection in poverty reduction
- 4. Social Protection as a state obligation.
- 5. Evolution of Social Protection in Bangladesh and Formulation of NSSS
- 6. Broad Approaches to Social Protection
- 7. Governance of Social Protection System
- 8. Organizational Reforms on Social Protection
- 9. Important Committees and Programme consolidation on Social Protection
- 10. Training Review and Evaluation
- 11. Session Operations Plan
- 12. Handouts of the Curriculum Guideline

Background

Bangladesh government has adopted the National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) to provide guidelines and proper directions in Social security programme implementation coordinated by the ministries/divisions and other concerned stakeholders. The National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) and its action plan has been approved by Bangladesh government which was a milestone in the history of social protection of the country as an attempt to ensure equal social security for the deserving poor and vulnerable people of the country.

The Social Security Policy Support (SSPS) programme is a joint initiative of the Cabinet Division and General Economics Division (GED) of the planning commission with supports from the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) and DFAT with a view to strengthen governance and promote reformations in the social security programmes implementation. The SSPS Programme is working for successful implementation of the National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) in collaboration with Cabinet Division and General Economics Division (GED) of Planning Commission.

The SSPS programme of Cabinet Division is supporting implementation of the National Social Protection Strategy (NSSS), which provides a functional entry point for effecting changes in the wider social protection system via better governance and oversight of the system. The Programme is provisioned to enhance governance mechanism of social protection. Thus, it was inevitable to capacitate government officials especially field administration on newly adopted NSSS to ensure effective institutional system for implementing social security programme efficiently. Realizing the necessity, the SSPS programme initiated a piloting on ToT curriculum designing with Bangladesh Public Administration Training Centre (BPATC).

The specific objective of the Piloting was to gather feedback and recommendations on developing a draft curriculum with a view to include social security in the mainstream training programmes of BPATC and other relevant training institutions. Main purpose of the piloting was to design a curriculum on social security with special focus on the recently formulated National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) of Bangladesh to determine the potential target groups as trainees of the TOT training.

Piloting of The Initiative

The Cabinet division began a consultation with BPATC authority to run the Piloting of NSSS Curriculum Designing on social security. Cabinet Division then issued a letter to the respective authority to BPATC, Bangladesh Admin Academy and BIAM illustrating the objective of the joint initiative on the piloting.

As it was expected that Piloting on social security ToT curriculum Designing with Bangladesh Public Administration Training Centre (BPATC) will assist to review the social security and related contents in the courses conducted by different training institutes and to identify the courses in which social security basics may be incorporated.

In 24 January 2017 January Cabinet Division organized a meeting with the representatives from BPATC, Bangladesh Admin Academy and BIAM to discuss about the prospects of designing a social security ToT curriculum. The meeting was chaired by the Secretary Coordination and Reforms, Cabinet Division in participation with relevant representative form Cabinet Division and participants of respective training institutions.

Recommendation

The Meeting concluded with some decisions and recommendations as follows;

- A formal letter may be issued from the Cabinet Division to BPATC, BCS Administration Academy and BAIM foundation to update their existing training modules by incorporating the concept of life-cycle-based social security into the training programs of BCS officers of various levels;
- In order to formulate a committee on designing of social security curriculum a formal letter may be issued to concerned ministries/divisions and training institutes;
- The National Project Director of the Cabinet Division's SSPS program was requested to provide the necessary technical and other support to the proposed BPATC committee;
- Relevant Officials of the Cabinet Division and SSPS program will visit to BPATC and meet the BPATC Authority to discuss details of the ToT Curriculum;
- The Cabinet Division will provide the necessary support to conduct National Social Security Strategy sessions at different training centers;

• The SSPS program will provide technical assistance when training centers take initiatives to develop their own resource personnel on social security strategies;

Meeting: Cabinet Division, GED, SSPS and BPATC

A meeting was organized with the Rector of BPATC on how to integrate issues of social protection with focus on National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) of Bangladesh in different training courses of BPATC. The Rector of BPATC, Additional Secretary (Coordination), Cabinet Division, Representatives from GED, SSPS programme and faculty members of BPATC discussed different aspect of developing a social security ToT guideline in this Meeting.

Mr. A K Mohiuddin Ahmed, Additional Secretary (Coordination), Cabinet Division shared the objective of their visit to the BPATC. Mr. Ahmed informed that the Government has formulated the National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) of Bangladesh. In order to facilitate implementation of the NSSS the BCS officials need to have orientation on it. Therefore, the NSSS should be incorporated in different training courses of BPATC with a view to institutionalizing training on social protection. He also added that the Cabinet Secretary had sent a DO letter to the Rector in this regard.

The Rector informed that he closely participated in the process of NSSS formulation as a member of Central Management Committee (CMC) of Cabinet Division. He mentioned that due to his experience of working in the EGPP programme he took interest in the document and tried to provide inputs in it. Therefore, he has a sense of ownership for the NSSS, which is a roadmap for reforming social protection of Bangladesh. He agreed with the Cabinet Division's proposal to introduce module on social protection in different courses of BPATC. However, nobody of BPATC could confirm receipt of any DO letter from Cabinet Division. Then the Additional Secretary handed over a copy of the letter to the Chair.

It was apprised in the meeting that the Cabinet Division has a TA project called Social Security Policy Support (SSPS) Programme to support implementation of the NSSS. The project is supported by the UNDP, DFID and DFAT. It will be possible to provide supports in developing module on social protection and relevant training materials. It can also support holding workshops/seminars and extension sessions on social protection.

Decisions

After elaborate discussion the following decisions were taken:

a) BPATC will take measures to incorporate the social protection issues in all core courses of BPATC;

- b) A scoping workshop will be organized on social protection, preferably in the first week of July 2017 with the main objectives of exploring probable areas and modalities to mainstream elements of social protection in training courses;
- c) Training team of SSPS project and BPATC will work together for reviewing the existing modules of different training courses and identify scopes for incorporation of social protection issues in these courses;
- d) The relevant staff of the SSPS programme will provide technical support in this regard;
- e) Mr. Abdul Baki (Joint Secretary), Director, BPATC will work as the focal point to coordinate the issue with SSPS programme and Cabinet Division;

Discussion with Different Training Course Facilitator

Mr. Mohammad Khaled Hasan, Social Protection Specialist (Deputy Secretary) and Mohammad Shahidul Islam, Deputy Secretary, Cabinet Division made a presentation on National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) of Bangladesh and Social Protection: Concepts and Lifecycle Approach. They shared a brief presentation by a Power Point Presentation. They also discuss other issues related with social protection.

Participants from the following training courses participated in the discussion and they provided their recommendations and feedback on how to develop a social protection ToT guideline.

The findings, recommendations and feedback are given bellow:

Policy Planning and Management Course (PPMC)

A discussion session was conducted with PPMC course personnel. The Policy, Planning and Management Course (PPMC) is designed for the Additional Secretaries to the government with the objectives of impart intellectual inputs to widen the vision of the participants, enable them to contribute more to propeople policy formulation and implementation.

The aim of the course is also two improve the efficiency level of the participants to critically look into sectoral policies and other important aspects on pro-poor development issues through leadership role. The course curriculum has been designed in coordination with the objective of the course. The duration of this course is 12 days. About 15-20 participants can attend at each course.

Objective of the training

The main objective of this training course is to improve leadership quality so that the top civil servants attain the capability of taking steering role to translate

the development agenda of the government into reality. The specific objectives of the course are to

- Impart intellectual inputs to widen the vision of the participants;
- Enable the participants to contribute more to pro-people policy formulation and implementation;
- Improve efficiency level of the participants to critically look into sectoral policies and other important aspects on pro-poor development issues through leadership role;

Findings

It was found that this training has some module which is very close to social security mandates. The Module-01: Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) is one of them that is close to the proposed training curriculum. The Module-02: Strategic Planning discussed different tools and operational systems of planning that also close to social security implementation. The Module-04: Evaluation of Public Policy and Module 06: Contemporary Issues also very trendy to the national social security and other social protection mandates of the government.

Recommendations

We also have some recommendations from the participants. Some of them said that a separate module on Social protection issues may be incorporated in this PPMC training course. They also suggested that a brief discussion on the NSSS and Social Protection may be a separate content in a relevant module.

Foundation Training Course (FTC)

The Foundation Training Course (FTC) is the basic training course on public service management and development. As per Bangladesh Civil Service Recruitment Rules 1981, Foundation Training Course is compulsory for all new entrants to the Bangladesh Civil Service. The contents and methods of this course are designed in such a manner so that the participants can enhance the basic knowledge of various theories, concepts and issues on administration and development in general and of rules, regulations, process, procedures in public service delivery in particular. The duration of this course is 180 days (six months). About 320 (three hundred and twenty) participants can attend at each course. The course is fully residential.

General objective

To create a set of skilled, innovative minded, proactive and well-groomed civil servants committed to the welfare and development of people in an everchanging national and global context. The Foundation Training Course (FTC) training has some module which is very close to social security implementation. The Module 3: Poverty Reduction and Rural development is one of them that is close to the proposed training curriculum. The Module 13 National Economic Management in lesson 13.08 NSSS under Development Studies theme discussed different tools and Economic Management of the field administration that also close to social security implementation. Module 14: Achieving Sustainable Development Goals issues also very trendy to the national social security, development plan, national priority areas and other social protection mandates of the government.

Recommendations

The Foundation Training Course (FTC) has already a content on the NSSS which is very brief. This training course may include a separate module on Social protection and additional discussions in these contents.

Senior Staff Course (SSC)

Senior Staff Course (SSC) has been designed for the Joint Secretaries and the equivalent officers of Defense Services. The main purpose of the course is to develop analytical capability of the senior officers. In this regard the course curriculum has been designed for 55days. Within this course there is a 10 days long foreign study tour. About 25-30 participants can attend at each course.

Objectives

The overall goal of the course is to enhance participants' capability of dealing national and global issues professionally, efficiently and effectively. In view of this set goal, the broad objectives of the course are-to enhance capability to analyze the relationship of institutions, systems and processes of social, political, economic, cultural and environmental dynamics; to improve problem solving, decision making and communicating skills; to develop the capability of dealing with the decision makers and other key stakeholders; to enhance the capability of effectively dealing with issues of intellectual discourse; and to inculcate the attitudes towards innovativeness in governance.

Findings

The Senior Staff Course (SSC) training has four module which are very close to social security training and capacity development. The Module 3: Module 03 Public Policy and Management is one of them that is close to the proposed training curriculum. The Module 05 Achieving Sustainable Goals (SDGs) ,7th 5YP discussed different national and international mandates and obligation like Achieving Sustainable Goals (SDGs) ,7th 5YP that all are also very close to social security design, monitoring and implementation. Module 07: ICT and e-Governance and Module 08: Important Contemporary Issues: NSSS issues are also very important to the national social security, development plan, national priority areas and other social protection mandates of the government.

Recommendations

The Senior Staff Course (SSC) may include the NSSS in its module no 03, 05 and module 08. The Grievance Redress System of Social Protection may be incorporated in the ICT and e-Governance module as well.

Advanced Course on Administration and Development (ACAD)

Advanced Course on Administration and Development (ACAD) is designed for the Deputy Secretaries to the government and equivalent officers from Defense Services and Public Sector Departments to enhance their leadership skills and knowledge to discharge their duties more effectively. In this regard the course curriculum has been designed for 70 days. Within this course there is a 10 days long foreign study tour. About 25-30 participants can attend at each course.

Findings

Advanced Course on Administration and Development (ACAD) and the proposed social security training has close relation in Module 04: Policy Service Management: GRS discussion. There is an absolute discussion in Module 05: NSSS and SDG (Poverty reduction) and Module 10: ICT and E governance.

Recommendations

The Advanced Course on Administration and Development (ACAD) training course may include a module on Social protection and additional discussions in its contents. They also suggested that a Social Security ToT Curriculum draft should be designing as soon as possible to disseminate social security updates and reforms.

Designing of Draft NSSS Curriculum

After the series of discussions, consultations and meeting with different concerned ministries, division and training institutes a draft training curriculum 'Curriculum for Training of Trainers (TOT) on Social Security for BPATC and other Training Institutions' was developed.

Objective of the ToT Curriculum

The training institutions will be able provide updated knowledge and skills related to reformed social protection policies, programmes through this curriculum guideline so that in future trainees of their institutes become more capable and efficient in providing support to beneficiary and mange overall administration of the social protection programmes and NSSS.

Specific Objectives of the ToT Curriculum

The specific objective of the guideline is to deliver technical guideline to the BPATC and other affiliated training institutes on Social Protection and the NSSS of Bangladesh with a view to building their capacity so that they can provide training to the participants through different courses conducted in their organizations.

Outcomes of the ToT Curriculum

Curriculum for Training of Trainers (TOT) on Social Security will help the training institutes to-

- Analyze the reformations and changes of social protection and social service and explain social protection, social assistance and social insurance.
- Scrutinize poverty, vulnerability, marginalization, impacts of social protections including human capital, risk management, economic reforms and other social cohesions in the light of the NSSS.
- Understand different obligations of social protection in terms of universal human declarations, national constitutional provisions, sustainable development goals and other national and international development agenda.
- Explain new approaches to social protection and life cycle mapping on social security Programmes on the updated social protection Programmes
- Apprehend evolution of social protection in Bangladesh, formulation of NSSS, organizational reforms, thematic clusters and governance of social protection in Bangladesh.
- Analyze beneficiary selection procedures, policies of various ministries/divisions, transparency and accountability in forming committee, and monitoring and reporting methods and procedures.

Modules of the Guideline

- 1. Objectives of the Training, Introduction and Inauguration
- 2. Rules and Participants' Expectations related to the Training and Preevaluation of the Training Course by the Participants.
- 3. Concepts of Social Protection
 - Social Protection and Social Service
 - Social Protection Functions
 - Types of Social Protection
 - Social Assistance
 - Social insurance

- Labor Market Interventions
- Informal Social Protection
- Other Types of Social Protection
- 4. Poverty, Vulnerability and Marginalization
 - Poverty
 - Poverty Head Count Ratio (HCR)
 - Poverty Gap Index
 - Squared Poverty Gap Index
 - Vulnerability
 - Vulnerable Groups
 - Marginalization
- 5. Impacts of Social Protection
 - Poverty Reduction
 - Human Capital
 - Promotion of Livelihoods
 - Risk Management
 - Economic Resilience
 - Social Cohesion
 - Economic Reforms
- 6. Social Protection as an Obligation
 - Universal Declaration of Human Rights
 - Constitutional Provision
 - Social Protection Floor Initiative
 - Four Nationally Defined Guarantees
 - Social Protection Staircase
 - Sustainable Development Goals
 - Social Protection for Achieving SDGs
- 7. Evolution of Social Protection in Bangladesh
 - Paradigm Shift
 - Spending in Social Security
 - Formulation of NSSS
 - Process of Formulation
 - Vision and Mission of NSSS
 - Vision
 - Mission
- 8. Broad Approaches to Social Protection

- Poor Relief Approach
- Social Risk Management Approach
- Lifecycle Approach
- Lifecycle Risks
- Lifecycle Mapping
- Early Childhood
- School Age Children
- Youth
- Working Age
- Programmes for the Old Age
- Covariate Risks
- 9. Governance of Social Protection
 - Implementation Challenges
 - Overlap of Programmes
 - Leakage
 - Governance Tools
 - Single Registry MIS
 - Strengthening G2P Payment Systems
 - Strengthening Processes for Fair Targeting
 - Grievance Redress System
 - Strong M&E

10. Organizational Reforms

- Central Management Committee
- TOR of CMC
- Thematic Clusters
- Social Allowances Cluster
- Food Security and Disaster Assistance Cluster
- Social Insurance Cluster
- Labor/Livelihood Intervention Cluster
- Human Development and Social Empowerment Cluster
- Terms of Reference of Thematic Cluster
- Crosscutting Ministries/Divisions

11.Important Committees

- CMC Focal Point Committee
- Action Plan Sub-Committee
- Cluster Committees
- District Social Security Monitoring Committee
- Upazila Social Security Implementation Committee
- Administrative Reforms in the Second Phase
- Programmes Consolidation
- Major Programme Reforms

Annex 1 Presentations

National Social Security Strategy (NSSS)







Social Protection: Concept of Life Cycle of Approach













TOPICS FOR GROUP WORK	GROUP WORK
Group - 1 : Evaluate the Functions of Ekti Bari Ekti Khamar Fromzanne in the Framework of 38+T (Protection, Frevention, Fremotion + Transformatism). Group - 2: Recommend a structure of social protection system for a post 2000 developed Bangiodesh. Group - 4: What are the expected impacts of school stipend programme in Bangiofesh? Group - 4: Medical costs push 6 million Bangiodeshis into powerly avery year, What type of social protection people from tailing into powerly for bearing medical expenditure.	The participants will be divided into 8 groups for group discussion and preparation of PPT: 30 Mins Group Presentation: 5 Mins QA for each group: 3 Mins Observation of reviewers: 2 Mins
	0

Annex 2 DO letters

Bangladesh Admin Academy



মন্ত্রি**পরিষদ বিভাগ** গণপ্রজাতন্ত্রী বাংলাদেশ সরকার ফোনঃ ০২-৯৫১৩৪৩৩ ই-মেইলঃ zeaulcab@gmail.com

সচিব (সমন্বয় ও সংস্কার)

উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্র নং- 08.00.0000.85২.8৫.0৫৫.5৩.

তারিখঃ ২৬ জানুয়ারি ২০১৭

শ্রদ্ধেয় মহোদয়

আপনি নিশ্চয়ই অবগত আছেন যে, সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রম মাননীয় প্রধানমন্ত্রীর অগ্রাধিকারপ্রাণ্ড উদ্যোগসমূহের মধ্যে অন্যতম। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রমসমূহকে আরও জোরদারকরণ এবং এ ক্ষেত্রে সার্বিক সুশাসন প্রতিষ্ঠার লক্ষ্যে সরকার জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল, ২০১৫ (National Social Security Strategy - NSSS) প্রণয়ন করেছে। আপনিও এ কৌশলপত্র প্রণয়নের বিষয়ে অনেক অবদান রেখেছেন। আপনার সদয় অবলোকনের জন্য কৌশলপত্রের সর্বশেষ সংস্করণের একটি কপি এতদসঙ্গে প্রেরণ করা হল। উল্লেখ্য, মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ এ কৌশল বাস্তবায়নে মূল সমন্বয়কের দায়িত্ব পালন করছে।

২। সপ্তম পঞ্চ-বার্ষিক পরিকল্পনা, প্রেক্ষিত পরিকল্পনাসহ জাতীয় পর্যায়ের বিভিন্ন নীতি ও কৌশল-এর সজো সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল ঘনিষ্ঠভাবে সম্পর্কযুক্ত। এটি মূলতঃ অন্তর্ভুক্তিমূলক এবং জীবন-চক্র ভিত্তিক সমন্বিত সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা ব্যবস্থার একটি দীর্ঘ মেয়াদি রোডম্যাপ। এ কৌশলপত্র প্রণয়নের মাধ্যমে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা ব্যবস্থা সম্পর্কে সরকারি দৃষ্টিভঙ্গীতে এসেছে যুগান্তকারী পরিবর্তন। পরিবর্তিত ব্যবস্থা সম্পর্কে স্টেকহোন্ডারগণের অবহিত থাকা প্রয়োজন। সে লক্ষ্যে ইতোমধ্যে মাননীয় সংসদ সদস্য, জেলা প্রশাসক, ইউপি প্রতিনিধিসহ বিভিন্ন পর্যায়ের সরকারি কর্মকর্তাগণের জন্য দেশে ও বিদেশে প্রশিক্ষণ ও অরিয়েন্টেশনের ব্যবস্থা গ্রহণ করা হয়েছে।

৩। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত নীতিমালা প্রণয়ন ও বাস্তবায়নের জন্য যারা সবচেয়ে নিবিড্ডাবে সম্পুক্ত তারা হলেন বিভিন্ন পর্যায়ের বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাবৃন্দ। NSSS সম্পর্কে তাদের যথাযথ প্রশিক্ষণ প্রয়োজন বলে প্রতীয়মান হয়। সরকারের দীর্ঘ মেয়াদি এ পরিকল্পনার বাস্তবায়ন আগামী ২০২৬ পর্যন্ত চলমান থাকবে। সুতরাং NSSS সংক্রান্ত প্রশিক্ষণ প্রাতিষ্ঠানিকীকরণ আবশ্যকতা রয়েছে।

৪। আপনার প্রতিষ্ঠান বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের প্রশিক্ষণের মহান দায়িত্ব পালন করে আসছে। বিভিন্ন কোর্সে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত বিষয় পাঠ্যক্রমভুক্ত রয়েছে মর্মে আমরা জেনেছি। তবে এ সংক্রান্ত কোর্স কন্টেন্ট NSSS-এর আলোকে কিছুটা পরিবর্ধন ও পুনর্বিন্যাস করার সুযোগ রয়েছে মর্মে গত ২৪ তারিখে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগে অনুষ্ঠিত এক সভায় আলোচনা হয়।

৫। এমতাবস্থায়, আপনার প্রতিষ্ঠানে বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের জন্য চলমান বিভিন্ন কোর্সে জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশলের ওপর আরও বিস্তারিত মডিউল বা সেশন সংযোজন করার জন্য আপনার ব্যক্তিগত হস্তক্ষেপ কামনা করছি। এ ক্ষেত্রে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ সম্ভাব্য সকল সহযোগিতা প্রদান করতে পারে।

শ্ৰদ্ধান্তে

আন্তরিকভাবে আপনার

(এন এম জিয়াউল আলম)

ড. এম আসলাম আলম রেক্টর বিসিএস প্রশাসন একাডেমি

Bangladesh Public Administration Training Centre (BPATC)



মন্ত্রি**পরিষদ বিভাগ** গণপ্রজাতন্ত্রী বাংলাদেশ সরকার ফোনঃ ০২-৯৫১৩৪৩৩ ই-মেইলঃ zeaulcab@gmail.com

সচিব (সমন্বয় ও সংস্কার)

উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্র নং- ০৪.০০.০০০০.৪১২.৪৫.০৫৫.১৩.

তারিখঃ ২৬ জানুয়ারি ২০১৭

শ্রক্ষেয় মহোদয়

আপনি নিশ্চয়ই অবগত আছেন যে, সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রম মাননীয় প্রধানমন্ত্রীর অগ্রাধিকারপ্রাপ্ত উদ্যোগসমূহের মধ্যে অন্যতম। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রমসমূহকে আরও জোরদারকরণ এবং এ ক্ষেত্রে সার্বিক সুশাসন প্রতিষ্ঠার লক্ষ্যে সরকার জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল, ২০১৫ (National Social Security Strategy - NSSS) প্রণয়ন করেছে। আপনার সদয় অবলোকনের জন্য কৌশলপত্রের একটি কপি এতদসঙ্গে প্রেরণ করা হল। উল্লেখ্য, মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ এ কৌশল বান্তবায়নে মূল সমন্বয়কের দায়িত্ব পালন করছে।

২। সপ্তম পঞ্চ-বার্ষিক পরিকল্পনা, প্রেক্ষিত পরিকল্পনাসহ জাতীয় পর্যায়ের বিভিন্ন নীতি ও কৌশল-এর সজো সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল ঘনিষ্ঠভাবে সম্পর্কযুক্ত। এটি মুলতঃ অন্তর্ভুক্তিমূলক এবং জীবন-চক্র ভিত্তিক সমন্বিত সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা ব্যবস্থার একটি দীর্ঘ মেয়াদি রোডম্যাপ। এ কৌশলপত্র প্রণয়নের মাধ্যমে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা ব্যবস্থা সম্পর্কে সরকারি দৃষ্টিঙজীতে এসেছে যুগান্তকারী পরিবর্তন। পরিবর্তিত ব্যবস্থা সম্পর্কে স্টেকহোল্ডারগণের অবহিত থাকা প্রয়োজন। সে লক্ষ্যে ইতোমধ্যে মাননীয় সংসদ সদস্য, জেলা প্রশাসক, ইউপি প্রতিনিধিসহ বিভিন্ন পর্যায়ের সরকারি কর্মকর্তাগলের জন্য দেশে ও বিদেশে প্রশিক্ষণ ও অরিয়েন্টেশনের ব্যবস্থা গ্রহণ করা হয়েছে।

৩। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত নীতিমালা প্রণয়ন ও বাস্তবায়নের জন্য যারা সবচেয়ে নিবিড়ভাবে সম্পুক্ত তারা হলেন বিভিন্ন পর্যায়ের বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাকৃন্দ। NSSS সম্পর্কে তাদের যথাযথ প্রশিক্ষণ প্রয়োজন বলে প্রতীয়মান হয়। সরকারের দীর্ঘ মেয়াদি এ পরিকল্পনা আগামী ২০২৬ পর্যন্ত চলমান থাকবে। সুতরাং NSSS সংক্রান্ত প্রশিক্ষণ প্রান্তিষ্ঠানিকীকরণ আবশ্যকতা রয়েছে।

৪। আপনার প্রতিষ্ঠান বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের প্রশিক্ষণের মহান দায়িৎ পালন করে আসছে। বিভিন্ন কোর্সে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত বিষয় পাঠ্যক্রমভুক্ত রয়েছে মর্মে আমরা জেনেছি। তবে এ সংক্রান্ত কোর্স কন্টেন্ট NSSS-এর আলোকে কিছুটা পুনর্বিন্যাস করার সুযোগ রয়েছে মর্মে গত ২৪ তারিখে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগে অনুষ্ঠিত এক সভায় আলোচনা হয়।

৫। এমতাবস্থায়, আপনার প্রতিষ্ঠানে বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের জন্য চলমান বিভিন্ন কোর্সে 'সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা বেষ্টনী'বা '*দারিদ্রা বিমোচন'* ইত্যাদি শীর্ষক মডিউল বা সেশনসমূহ জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশলে বিবৃত মূল দৃষ্টিঙজীর সজে সামঞ্জস্যপূর্ণকরণের নিমিত্ত আপনার ব্যক্তিগত হস্তক্ষেপের জন্য বিনীত অনুরোধ করছি। এছাড়া, বুনিয়াদি প্রশিক্ষণ কোর্সের জন্য এ বিষয়ে বিস্তারিত মডিউল প্রণয়নের লক্ষ্যে একটি কমিটি গঠন করার জন্যও অনুরোধ জানাছি। এ ক্ষেত্রে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ প্রয়োজনীয় সহযোগিতা প্রদান করতে পারে।

শ্ৰদ্ধান্তে

আন্তরিকভাবে আপনার

(এন এম জিয়াউল আলম)

জনাব এএম আব্দুর রহমান.এল. (এনডিসি) রেক্টর বিপিএটিসি

BIAM Foundation



মন্ত্রি**শবিষদ বিভাগ** গণপ্রজাতন্ত্রী বাংলাদেশ সরকার ফোনঃ ০২-৯৫১৩৪৩৩ ই-মেইলঃ zeaulcab@gmail.com

সচিব (সমন্বয় ও সংস্কার)

উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্র নং- ০৪.০০.০০০০.৪১২.৪৫.০৫৫.১৩.

তারিখঃ ২৬ জানুয়ারি ২০১৭

শ্রজেয় মহোদয়

আপনি নিশ্চয়ই অবগত আছেন যে, সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কাৰ্যক্রম মাননীয় প্রধানমন্ত্রীর অগ্রাধিকারপ্রাপ্ত উদ্যোগসমূহের মধ্যে অন্যতম। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রমসমূহকে আরও জোরদারকরণ এবং এ কেত্রে সার্বিক সুশাসন প্রতিষ্ঠার লক্ষ্যে সরকার জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল, ২০১৫ (National Social Security Strategy - NSSS) প্রণয়ন করেছে। আপনার সদয় অবলোকনের জন্য কৌশলপত্রের একটি কপি এতদসঙ্গে প্রেরণ করা হল। উল্লেখ্য, মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ এ কৌশল বাস্তবায়নে মূল সমন্বয়কের দায়িত্ব পালন করছে।

২। সগ্রম পঞ্চ-বার্ষিক পরিকল্পনা, প্রেঞ্চিত পরিকল্পনাসহ জাতীয় পর্যায়ের বিভিন্ন নীতি ও কৌশল-এর সন্ধে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল যনিষ্ঠভাবে সম্পর্কযুক্ত। এটি মূলতঃ অন্তর্ভুক্তিমূলক এবং জীবন-চক্র ভিত্তিক সমন্বিত সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা ব্যবস্থার একটি দীর্ঘ মেয়াদি রোডম্যাপ। এ কৌশলপত্র প্রণয়নের মাধ্যমে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা ব্যবস্থা সম্পর্কে সরকারি দৃষ্টিভঞ্জীতে এসেছে যুগান্তকারী পরিবর্তন। পরিবর্তিত ব্যবস্থা সম্পর্কে স্টেকহোল্ডারগণের অবহিত থাকা প্রয়োজন। সে লক্ষ্যে ইতোমধ্যে মাননীয় সংসদ সদস্য, জেলা প্রশাসক, ইউপি প্রতিনিধিসহ বিভিন্ন পর্যায়ের সরকারি কর্মকর্তাগণের জন্য দেশে ও বিদেশে প্রশিক্ষণ ও অরিয়েন্টেশনের ব্যবস্থা গ্রহণ করা হয়েছে।

৩। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত নীতিমালা প্রণয়ন ও বান্তবায়নের জন্য যারা সবচেয়ে নিবিড়ভাবে সম্পৃক্ত তারা হলেন বিভিন্ন পর্যায়ের বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাবৃন্দ। NSSS সম্পর্কে তাদের যথাযথ প্রশিক্ষণ প্রয়োজন বলে প্রতীয়মান হয়। সরকারের দীর্ঘ মেয়াদি এ পরিকল্পনা আগামী ২০২৬ পর্যন্ত চলমান থাকবে। সুতরাং NSSS সংক্রান্ত প্রশিক্ষণ প্রাতিষ্ঠানিকীকরণ আবশ্যকতা রয়েছে।

৪। আপনার প্রতিষ্ঠান বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের প্রশিক্ষণের মহান দায়িও পালন করে আসছে। বিভিন্ন কোর্নে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্থ বিষয় পাঠ্যক্রমডুক্ত রয়েছে মর্মে আমরা জেনেছি। তবে এ সংক্রান্থ কোর্স কন্টেন্ট NSSS-এর আলোকে কিছুটা পুনর্বিন্যাস করার সুযোগ রয়েছে মর্মে গত ২৪ তারিখে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগে অনুষ্ঠিত এক সভায় আলোচনা হয়।

৫। এমতাবস্থায়, আপনার প্রতিষ্ঠানে বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগগের জন্য চলমান বিভিন্ন কোর্সে 'সামাজিক নিরাপতা বেষ্টনী' বা '*দারিদ্রা বিমোচন'* ইত্যাদি শীর্ষক মডিউল বা সেশনসমূহ জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপতা কৌশলে বিবৃত মূল দৃষ্টিভর্জীর সঞ্জে সামগুসাপূর্ণকরণের নিমিত্ত আপনার ব্যক্তিগত হস্তক্ষেপের জন্য বিনীত অনুরোধ করছি। এ ক্ষেত্রে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ প্রয়োজনীয় সহযোগিতা প্রদান করতে পারে।

শ্ৰদ্ধান্তে

আন্তরিকভাবে আপনার

(এন এম জিয়াউল আলম)

জনাৰ মোঃ নুরুল ইসলাম মহাপরিচালক বিয়াম ফাউন্ডেশন ঢাকা

Annex 3

Minutes of the Meeting on Inclusion of NSSS in training courses

	গণপ্রজাতন্ত্রী বাংলাদেশ সরকার	
	মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ উল্লয়ন সমন্বয় অধিশাখা	
বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের বিভিঃ সভার কার্যবিবরণী	র প্রশিক্ষণ কোর্সে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল (NSSS) অন্তর্ভুক্ত করার সন্তাব্যতা পর্যালোচনা	
	ন এম জিয়াউল আলম, সচিব (সমন্বয় ও সংস্কার), মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ	
	ন পি এস সভাকক্ষ, মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ র ২০১৭; ১১.০০ ঘটিকা	
উপস্থিতিঃ পরিশিষ্ট-	<i></i>	
	দকলকে আগত জানিয়ে সভার কার্যক্রম শুরু করেন। তিনি জানান সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রম	
	ারপ্রাপ্ত উদ্যোগসমূহের মধ্যে অন্তর্ভুক্ত। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রমসমূহকে আরও জোরদারকরণ ন প্রতিষ্ঠার লক্ষ্যে সরকার জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল ২০১৫ প্রণয়ন করেছে। দারিদ্র্য	
বিমোচন, অসমতা হাসকরণ	এবং সর্বোপরি জাতীয় উন্নয়নের লক্ষ্যমাত্রা অর্জনে এ কৌশল বিশেষ গুরুতপূর্ণ ভূমিকা পালন	
করবে মর্মে তিনি উল্লেখ করে	ন। ।	
	সার্ভিস (বিসিএস)১ কর্মকার্তাগণ সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কার্যক্রম বাস্তবায়নের সঙ্গে সরাসরি সংযুক্ত কে প্রক্ষিত্রক উচ্চ কর্মি বর্মারের করেন। মহরাং ক্রীদের বিদিন্ন প্রযাদের প্রক্ষিণ ব্যাহিত্য	
	র্কে প্রশিক্ষণের উপর তিনি গুরুত্বারোপ করেন। সুতরাং তাঁদের বিডিন্ন পর্যায়ের প্রশিক্ষণ কার্যক্রমে ান্তর্ভুক্ত করা যায় কিনা সে বিষয়ে আলোচনা করার জন্য সভয় আহবান জানান। যে সকল প্রশিক্ষণ	
কোর্সে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা স	ক্রেন্ত বিষয় ইতোমধ্যে অন্তর্ভুক্ত রয়েছে তা জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল-এর আলোকে	
	র বিষয়টিও তিনি তুলে ধরেন। অতঃপর তিনি সামাজিক নিরাপত্রা কৌশলের উপর একটি সংক্ষিপ্ত সংশ্লিষ্ট সোশাল প্রোটেকশন স্পেশালিস্টকে অনুরোধ জানান।	
৩। সোশাল প্রোটেকশন	স্পেশালিন্ট পাওয়ার পয়েন্ট-এর মাধ্যমে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল-এর প্রধান প্রধান বিষয়ের	
উপর আলোচনা করেন। তিনি	উল্লেখ করেন এটি মূলতঃ অন্তর্ভুক্তিমূলক এবং জীবন চক্র ভিত্তিক সমন্বিত সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা	
	কৌশলপত্র প্রণয়নের মাধ্যমে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা ব্যবস্থা সম্পর্কে সরকারি দৃষ্টিভঙ্গীতে এসেছে কৌশলপত্রের আওতায় প্রশাসনিক ব্যবস্থায় বেশ কিছু সংস্কার সাধনের পরিকল্পনা রয়েছে।	
	খেলপগৱেষ আওতাম গ্রনাগানক ব্যবহাম বেল কেছু সংকাষ পাবলেম গামকমান মমেছে। হাস্টার গঠন করা হয়েছে। সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত কেন্দ্রীয় ব্যবস্থাপনা কমিটির কর্মপরিধি	
সম্প্রসারণ করা হয়েছে। তিনি তুলে ধরেন।	ন কৌশলপত্রটির বিষয়ে স্টেকহোল্ডার বা অংশিজনদের অবহিতকরণ ও প্রশিক্ষণের যৌক্তিকতা	
	ামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশলকে বিসিএস কর্মকার্তাগগের জন্য পরিচালিত বিভিন্ন কোর্সে অন্তর্ভুক্ত াচনা হয়। সকলে ঐকমত্য প্রকাশ করেন যে, কৌশলটি বর্তমান প্রেক্ষাপটে খুবই গুরুতপূর্ণ বিধায়	
স্টেকহল্ডার হিসাবে বিসিএস	কর্মকর্তাগণের প্রশিক্ষণসমূহে এটি অন্তর্ভুক্ত করা প্রয়োজন। তারা বলেন সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা	
	ারিকুলাম হিসাবে আগে থেকেই অন্তর্ভুক্ত রয়েছে। এগুলি সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশলের আলোকে মর্মে সকলে মতামত ব্যক্ত করেন। সডাপতি মহোদয় উল্লেখ করেন যে কোর্সসমহে আবশ্যকীয়	
	ৱাপভা বিষয়টি উপযুক্ত মাৰ্ক বা ওয়েটজসহ সংযুক্ত থাকা সমীচীন হবে।	
	য় যে, সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল সংক্রান্ত বিষয় বিভিন্ন প্রশিক্ষণ কর্মসূচির অন্তর্ভুক্ত করার জন্য	
	া যেতে পারে। প্রথমতঃ জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশলে বর্ণিত জীবন-চক্র ডিত্তিক সামাজিক ক্ত করে বিদ্যসান সংশ্লিষ্ট মডিউল হালনাগাদ করা যেতে পারে। এ উদ্দেশ্যে বিপিএটিসি, বিসিএস	
প্রশাসন একাডেমি ও বিয়াম	ক মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ থেকে উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্র প্রেরণ করা যেতে পারে। এ ভলেনে) বিস্ট্রাচাস, বিস্ফার্যন ক মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ থেকে উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্র প্রেরণ করা যেতে পারে মর্মে উপস্থিত সদস্যগণ	
অভিমত ব্যক্ত করেন।		
	লোচনা হয় যে, দীর্ঘ সেয়াদে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত প্রশিক্ষণ প্রাতিষ্ঠানিকীকরণের নিমিত	
	একটি বিস্তারিত মডিউল প্রস্থুত করে তা প্রশিক্ষণ কোর্সসমূহের মধ্যে অন্তর্ভুক্ত করার উদ্যোগ গ্রহণ গপিএটিসি একটি কমিটি গঠন করতে পারে এবং উক্ত কমিটিতে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ এবং অন্যান্য	
মন্ত্রণালয়ের সংশ্লিষ্ট প্রতিনিধি	গণকেও সদস্য হিসাবে অন্তর্ভুক্ত করা যেতে পারে সভায় আলোচনা হয়। সভায় জানানো হয় যে,	
	এস প্রোগ্রাম কর্তৃক সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা সংক্রান্ত একটি ম্যানুয়াল ইতোমধ্যে প্রণয়ন করা হয়েছে। ক্ষেত্রে এনআইএলজি'র উক্ত ম্যানুয়াল পর্যালোচনা করা যেতে পারে মর্মে সকলে মতামত প্রদান	
	েমের বনজার্বনাজ র ৬৫: মানুমান পেলোগের কয় বেলে পারে বলে প্রথমে বভাষত প্রশান	

করেন। মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ থেকে এ বিষয়ে উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্রের মাধ্যমে প্রস্তাব প্রেরণ করা যেতে পারে মর্মে সভায় আলোচনা হয়। মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগের এস এস পি এস প্রোগ্রামের পক্ষ থেকে এ কমিটিকে প্রয়োজনীয় কারিগরি ও অন্যান্য সহযোগিতা প্রদানের প্রয়োজন হতে পারে মর্মে সভায় ইণ্জিত প্রদান করা হয়।

৭। বিপিএটিসি'র সংশ্লিষ্ট কর্মকর্তাগণের সন্ধো সামাজিক নিরাপত্তার বিষয়টি প্রশিক্ষণ কারিকুলামভুক্ত করার বিষয়ে বিস্তারিত আলোচনার জন্য মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ ও এস এস পি এস প্রোগ্রামের কর্মকর্তাগণ বিপিএটিসিতে ভ্রমণ করতে পারেন মর্মে সচায় আলোচনা হয়। তাছাড়া, সচায় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল সংক্রান্ত সেশন পরিচালনার জন্য উপযুক্ত রিসোর্স পার্সন নামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল সংক্রান্ত সেশন পরিচালনার জন্য উপযুক্ত রিসোর্স পার্সন মনোনয়নের বিষয়ে আলোচনা হয়। তাছাড়া, সচায় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল সংক্রান্ত সেশন পরিচালনার জন্য উপযুক্ত রিসোর্স পার্সন মনোনয়নের বিষয়ে আলোচনা হয়। সকলে অভিমত প্রকাশ করেন যে, সামাজিক নিরাপত্তার কৌশলগত ধারণাটি দেশে অতি সম্প্রতি প্রবর্তিত হয়েছে বিধায় প্রশিক্ষণ কেন্দ্রসমূহে এ বিষয়ে দক্ষ রিসোর্স পার্সন নাও থাকতে পারে। মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল বাস্তব্যরের দায়িৎ পালন করছে বিধায় প্রশিক্ষণ কেন্দ্রসমূহের চাহিদার পরিপ্রেদ্ধিতে এ বিডাগ সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কোশল বাস্তব্যনের দায়িৎ পালন করছে বিধায় প্রশিক্ষণ কেন্দ্রসমূহের নিজস্ব রিসোর্স পার্সনি পার্সন প্রেরাণ বের্দ্র সম্বের্জিতে এ বিডাগ উগযুক্ত রিসোর্স পার্সনি পার্সন পের্দ্র সির্দ্ধ বিভাগ সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল বাস্তবায়নের দায়িৎ পালন করছে বিধায় প্রশিক্ষণ কেন্দ্রসমূহের নিজস্ব রিসোর্স পার্সন কের্দ্রসমূত্বে রাজিক নারাজ্য কোশের পারের নার্য করতে পারে মর্মে সকলে মতামত ব্যক্ত করেনে। পরবর্তী সময়ে প্রশিক্ষণ কেন্দ্রসমূহের নিজস্ব রিসোর্স পার্সন জন্য এস এস পি এস প্রোগ্রাম প্রশিক্ষক প্রশিক্ষণ কার্যক্রম আয়োজনে সহায়তা করতে পারে মর্মেও আলোচনা হয়।

সিদ্ধান্তঃ

৮। বিস্তারিত আলোচনাত্তে নিয়রূপ সিদ্ধান্তসমূহ গৃহীত হয়ঃ

(ক) বিভিন্ন পর্যায়ের বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের প্রশিক্ষণ কর্মসূচিতে জাতীয় সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল-২০১৫-এর মৌলিক বিষয় অর্থাৎ জীবন-চক্র ভিত্তিক সামাজিক নিরাপত্তার ধারণাটি পাঠ্যক্রমভুক্ত করে বিদ্যমান সংশ্লিষ্ট মডিউল হালনাগাদ করার উদ্দেশ্যে বিপিএটিসি, বিসিএস প্রশাসন একাডেমি ও বিয়ামকে মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ থেকে উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্র প্রেরণ করা যেতে পারে;

(খ) বিসিএস কর্মকর্তাগণের জন্য পরিচালিত বুনিয়াদিসহ বিভিন্ন প্রশিক্ষণ কোর্সে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল সংক্রান্ত বিষয় অন্তর্ভুক্ত করার লক্ষ্যে এ সংক্রান্ত একটি বিস্তারিত মডিউল প্রস্তুত করার জন্য মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ এবং অন্যান্য মন্ত্রণালয়ের সংশ্লিষ্ট প্রতিনিধিগণের সমন্বয়ে একটি কমিটি গঠন করার জন্য মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ হতে বিপিএটিসি বরাবর একটি উপানুষ্ঠানিক পত্র প্রেরণ করা যেতে পারে;

(গ) প্রস্তাবিত বিপিএটিসি'র কমিটিকে প্রয়োজনীয় কারিগরি ও অন্যান্য সহযোগিতা প্রদানের মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগের এস এস পি এস প্রোগ্রামের জাতীয় প্রকল্প পরিচালককে অনুরোধ করা হয়;

(য়) বিপিএটিসি'র সংশ্লিষ্ট কর্মকর্তাগণের সশ্বে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তার বিষয়টি প্রশিক্ষণ কারিকুলামভুক্ত করার বিষয়ে বিস্তারিত আলোচনার জন্য যথাশীঘ্র মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ ও এস এস পি এস প্রোগ্রামের সংশ্লিষ্ট কর্মকর্তাগণ বিপিএটিসিতে ভ্রমণ করবেন;

(৬) প্রশিক্ষণ কেন্দ্রসমূহে সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল সংক্রান্ত সেশন পরিচালনার জন্য রিসোর্স পার্সন প্রেরণের জন্য মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ সম্ভাব্য ক্ষেত্রে প্রয়োজনীয় সহযোগিতা প্রদান করবে;

(চ) সামাজিক নিরাপত্তা কৌশল বিষয়ে নিজস্ব রিসোর্স পার্সন উন্নয়নের জন্য প্রশিক্ষণ কেন্দ্রসমূহ উদ্যোগ গ্রহণ করলে এস এস পি এস প্রোগ্রাম কারিগরি সহযোগিতা প্রদান করবে;

০৯। অতঃপর সভায় আর কোন আলোচনা না থাকায় সভাপতি সকলকে ধন্যবাদ জানিয়ে সভার কার্যক্রম সমাপ্ত ঘোষণা করেন।

> এন এম জিয়াউল আলম সচিব (সমন্বয় ও সংস্কার) মন্ত্রিপরিষদ বিভাগ

Record Notes of the Meeting with Rector BPATC

Record Notes of

Meeting with Rector BPATC

Chairperson: Dr. M Aslam Alam, Rector, BPATC Date: 15 June, 2017 (2:00 PM) Venue: BPATC Conference Room

Participants: Annex-1

Requested by the Cabinet Division, the Rector of BPATC agreed to hold a meeting on how to integrate issues of social protection with focus on National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) of Bangladesh in different training courses of BPATC. The Rector welcomed the participants from Cabinet Division, GED, SSPS programme and faculty members of BPATC following a short round of self-introduction.

2. Then the Chair asked Mr. AK Mohiudding Ahmed, Additional Secretary, about the objective of their visit to the BPATC. Mr. Ahmed informed that the Government has formulated the National Social Security Strategy (NSSS) of Bangladesh. In order to facilitate implementation of the NSSS the BCS officials need to have orientation on it. Therefore, he observed that the NSSS should be incorporated in different training courses of BPATC with a view to institutionalizing training on social protection. He also added that the Cabinet Secretary had sent a DO letter to the Rector in this regard.

3. The Rector informed that he closely participated in the process of NSSS formulation as a member of Central Management Committee (CMC) of Cabinet Division. He mentioned, due to his experience of working in the EGPP programme he took interest in the document and tried to provide inputs in it. Therefore, he has a sense of ownership for the NSSS, which is a roadmap for reforming social protection of Bangladesh. He agreed with the Cabinet Division's proposal to introduce module on social protection in different courses of BPATC. However, nobody of BPATC could confirm receipt of any DO letter from Cabinet Division. Then the Additional Secretary handed over a copy of the letter to the Chair.

4. It was apprised in the meeting that the Cabinet Division has a TA project called Social Security Policy Support (SSPS) Programme to support implementation of the NSSS. The project is supported by the UNDP, DFID and DFAT. It will be possible to provide supports in developing module on social protection and relevant training materials. It can also support holding workshops/seminars and extension sessions on social protection.

- 5. After elaborate discussion the following decisions were taken:
 - BPATC will take measures to incorporate the social protection issues in all core courses of BPATC.

- A scoping workshop will be organized on social protection, preferably in the first week of July 2017 with the main objectives of exploring probable areas and modalities to mainstream elements of social protection in training courses.
- Training team of SSPS project and BPATC will work together for reviewing the existing modules of different training courses and identify scopes for incorporation of social protection issues in these courses.
- The relevant staff of the SSPS programme will provide technical support in this regard.
- Mr. Abdul Baki (Joint Secretary), Director, BPATC will work as the focal point to coordinate the issue with SSPS programme and Cabinet Division.